

# Krause Basin Meeting #5 Chat 2022.08.25

[8/25/2022 5:01 PM] Meeting started

[8/25/2022 5:06 PM] Davis, Cory was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:10 PM] Davis, Cory left the chat.

[8/25/2022 5:11 PM] Davis, Cory was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:30 PM] Unknown user (Guest) was invited to the meeting. Keith Hammer (Guest) was invited to the meeting. Unknown user (Guest) was invited to the meeting. Michael A. Turner (Guest) was invited to the meeting. Unknown user (Guest) was invited to the meeting. Unknown user (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:30 PM] Recording has started

[8/25 5:30 PM] Derek Williams was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:30 PM] Trenton Spratling was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:31 PM] Susan K (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:31 PM] Tyler Imig (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:31 PM] Susan K (Guest) left the chat.

[8/25/2022 5:33 PM] Mavor, Michele - FS  
Good Evening Everyone!! Glad you all are here!!

[8/25/2022 5:33 PM] Ely (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:33 PM] wyatt dull (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:34 PM] Mavor, Michele - FS

Please be aware there will be breakout group exercises this evening. Those who have called in will not be able to go into a breakout room unless they re-connect with the meeting link.

[8/25/2022 5:36 PM] Mavor, Michele - FS

Here is the meeting link if those of you on the phone would like to participate in the breakout exercise:

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Join conversation

[8/25/2022 5:38 PM] Rod Walette (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:44 PM] Mavor, Michele - FS

Krause Basin Project webpage:

<https://www.fs.usda.gov/detailfull/flathead/landmanagement/projects/?cid=fseprd977802&width=full>

Flathead National Forest - Projects

[8/25/2022 5:47 PM] Alan Habel (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:50 PM] Anna (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 5:53 PM] Mavor, Michele - FS

Michael - Would you please provide us a link to that Craig's list advertisement?

[8/25/2022 5:54 PM] Michael A. Turner (Guest)

I will have to go find it again, give me a minute

like 1

[8/25/2022 5:55 PM] Keith Hammer (Guest)

People should be aware that the "current" map being used by the Collaborative is not accurate. Trails 902B, 902A and 901 are not 1988 authorized trails. They are either user-created or simply imagined. This should have been corrected at the beginning of this process.

[8/25/2022 5:56 PM] Keith Hammer (Guest)  
We've notified the Forest Service and Cory about this numerous times but to no avail.

[8/25/2022 5:56 PM] wyatt dull (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:00 PM] Michael (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:00 PM] Michael (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 6:03 PM] Anna (Guest)  
or try downloading microsoft teams

[8/25/2022 6:03 PM] Jody White (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:03 PM] Theresa Simmons (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:04 PM] [REDACTED] (Guest) was invited to the meeting.

[8/25/2022 6:05 PM] Anna (Guest)  
no

[8/25/2022 6:10 PM] Kyle (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:10 PM] Michael (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:11 PM] Michael (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:14 PM] [REDACTED] (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:14 PM] [REDACTED] (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Jody White (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Kyle (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Kilee Stevens (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Keith Hammer (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Ely (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Michael A. Turner (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Rod Walette (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Michael (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Derek Williams left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] [REDACTED] (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Trenton Spratling left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Anna (Guest) and Erica (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Alan Habel (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Pam Willison (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Susan K (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:17 PM] Erica (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:18 PM] matt (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:23 PM] Rod Walette (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:23 PM] matt (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:24 PM] wyatt dull (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:26 PM] Rod Walette (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:26 PM] Erica (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:27 PM] Pam Willison (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:27 PM] wyatt dull (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:28 PM] Spencer (Guest) was invited to the meeting.  
[8/25/2022 6:30 PM] Spencer (Guest) left the chat.  
[8/25/2022 6:30 PM] Pam Willison (Guest) left the chat.